
From: Weatherhead, Angela  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 10:42 AM 
To: Bellamy, Mark <bellamy@yorkcounty.gov> 
Cc: Fuller, Brian <bfuller@yorkcounty.gov>; Schott, Heather 
<heather.schott@yorkcounty.gov>; Layne, Jeffrey  
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Pressure Reducing Station update 

  

Hi Mark, 

We’ve completed the storage tank at Tabb and most of the exterior work at the PRS.  If you 
go take a look, you’ll see two facilities that have a similar appearance, with the PRS looking 
more like a library than a pump station . 

Outside of the station, the contractors are working on finishing up the trails, the BMP and 
some of the landscaping.  We have been working with the county to get the plats to pass 
over the ownership of the northern portion of the land to you.  We are also working on tying 
the facility into our 42” force main and expect this to be completed the first week of 
December. 

Inside the PRS, we are working on electrical, instrumentation, plumbing, HVAC, etc. 

We anticipate the station to be ready to start up this spring. 

Please let me know if you have any questions, and I hope you all have a great Thanksgiving! 

Angie 

  

Angie Weatherhead,  PE 

 

       

 

From: Bellamy, Mark <bellamy@yorkcounty.gov>  
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2025 10:19 AM 
To: Weatherhead, Angela  
Cc: Fuller, Brian <bfuller@yorkcounty.gov>; Schott, Heather 
<heather.schott@yorkcounty.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pressure Reducing Station update 
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Angela, 

                Could you provide us an update on the work?  Thanks, Mark 

  

Mark Bellamy 

County Administrator 

York County, VA 

  

757-890-3309 

 

 


